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GBB4713R FINALISE

Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com>
Mon 31/5/2021 7:17 PM
To:  Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

1 attachments (779 KB)
GBB 4713 main estimate (1).pdf;

Hi Denise,

Finalize closed.

Thanks

Best Regards,

Steve Chen| Automo�ve Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 81117723/6256-3561 | email: stevenfoong@lkkauto.com| fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: ANDY <andy@falconair.com.sg> 
Sent: Monday, 31 May 2021 9:38 AM 
To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: GBB4713R FINALISE
 
Bro
 
Finalise confirm
 
Thanks
Andy
 
 
 
From: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) [mailto:SteveChen@lkkauto.com]  
Sent: Saturday, May 29, 2021 11:23 PM 
To: ANDY <andy@falconair.com.sg> 
Subject: Re: GBB4713R FINALISE
 
Hi Andy,
 
Kindly refer our finalize $2050 (L/S, before GST). 4 days.
 
Kindly confirm.
 

mailto:stevenfoong@lkkauto.com
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Thanks.
 
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
Sent: Friday, 28 May 2021 10:31 AM 
To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: GBB4713R FINALISE
 
Sir 

Please confirm finalise L/S $2,200.00   4 days  

Regards 
Andy 
Falcon Air Auto Services Pte Ltd  
Blk K No. 8 Pandan Loop  128226 
Tel # 67795665 

   
Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link 
attachments: 

GBB4713R FINALISE 

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent 
sending or receiving certain types of file attachments.  Check your e-mail 
security settings to determine how attachments are handled.
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